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RE: Objednavka vydana VO-2017-310-000926

Czech Ops Objednavky <Objednavky.CZ@shire.com>

Gt 26, 9. 2017 12:17

Komu:f a@nempk.cz>;

Vazeni,

akceptujeme Vasi objednavku ¢ VO-2017-310-000926.

S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého dne za Baxaltu

BAXALTA CZECH SPOL. SR.O.
Karla Englide 3201/6
150 00 PRAHA 5

DIC: CZ03866696 IC 03866696

Customer Service

BAXTER CZECH spol. sr.o.

Karla EngliSe 3201/6 /150 00 Praha 5 / Czech Republic
T +420.225.774103 / M +420.724.035.896

From: EIS (na tuto zprévu neodpovidejte) [mailto:gi@nemocnice-pardubice.cz)
Sent: 1. zafi 2017 12:47

To: Czech Ops Objednavky
Subject: Objednavka vydana VO-2017-310-000926

Vygenerovano Prvnim elastickym informacnim systémem QI - licence Nemocnice Pardubického kraje, a.s.
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Shire plc, the ultimate parent of the Shire Group of companies, is registered in Jersey No. 99854
Registered Office: 22 Grenville Street, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8PX
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
may be legally privileged and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient please note that any disclosure,
distribution, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may
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